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Catherine Potts 

From: 

Sent: 

Catherine Potts 

Monday, November 14,2011 2:07 PM 
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPOt,IDENCE 

Adlliaistrative PardelvColllllaer 
To: Hong Wang; Ruth McHargue DocuMENT No.1Jl.I81u. ­ It 
Cc: Diamond Williams; Matilda Sanders DISTRlBt.mON: 
Subject: RE: To CLK Docket 110020 

Thank you for this information. The attachment has been printed and placed in Docket 
Correspondence-Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket 11 0020-WS 

From: Hong Wang 
sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 2:03 PM 
To: Catherine Potts 
Cc: Diamond Williams; Matilda Sanders 
Subject: FW: To CLK Docket 110020 

Please handle. Thanks! 

From: Ruth McHargue 
sent: Monday, November 14, 20111:18 PM 
To: Diamond Williams 
Cc: Hong Wang; Matilda Sanders 
Subject: FW: To CLK Docket 110020 

customer correspondence 

From: Consumer Contact 
sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 9:19 AM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: To CLK Docket 110020 

copy on file, see 1039141C. DH 

From: CKelder68@aol.com [mailto:CKelder68@aol.com] 

sent: Sunday, November 13, 2011 3:18 PM 

To: Consumer Contact 

Subject: RE: OB Utility Systems L.L.c. Docket # 110020-ws 


PSC Commissioners, 

We are writing to you to beg you not to approve of Docket No. 110020-ws at your Dec. 6,2011 
meeting. 
The resident of Oak Bend in Ocala Fl. have been enduring water breakage on a regular basis 
and having to do without water for days at a time due to their ancient system. This park is 
owned by Equity Lifestyles and they have not put any money back into this park to upgrade the 
water/sewer system here in Oak Bend. This system has been here since around 1982. Many 
homeowners have sewer odors coming back into their homes and breakage in the water lines 
occur all the time. They do not even know where or if there are shut off valves in the park to 
isolate problem areas. 
We would not be as upset and disturbed by being charged in the future for water/sewer usage if 
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the commission would mandate that OB Utility Systems L.L.C. must put into place an upgraded 
water/sewer system and install shutoff valves in several locations in the park prior to approving their 
application. 
Many of the residents living in Oak Bend are quite old and are barely getting by on their very small, fixed 
incomes. Equity Lifestyles(parent company) will end up replacing the water/sewer system after they get 
approved for OB Utility Systems L.L.C. to start charging for this utility. When this happens, they will 
pass along the cost of replacement of this faulty system to the residents of Oak Bend. Tell me this is 
fair! They do not put a dime into replacing this ancient system all this time, even though the residents 
have been complaining for years. Equity Lifestyles claim they will reduce our lot rent to compensate for 
average monthly water/sewer useage, but they will not tell us what they consider this amount to be until 
after they get the approval from your commission. What a way to do business!!!!!!!!!!!!!!! 
Please, do not let this approval go through. If it does, you will be forcing many of the senior citizens here 
in Oak Bend to choose between paying their water/sewer bill and possibly their food, medicine, other 
utility bills such as heat/ac. Are you ready to accept responsibility for forcing these choices? Please 
consider all the facts and realize Equity Lifestyles can afford to replace the water/sewer system, the 
residents cannot! 

Keith &Carol Kelder 
10620 SW 27th Ave. Lot K6 
Ocala, FL. 34476 
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State of Florida 


Juhlit$mrit.e Glo:nnnishm 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: 	 November 2,2011 

TO: 	 Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office ofCommission Clerk 

FROM: 	 Melissa C. Jones-Alexis, Regulatory Analyst II, Division ofEconomic Regulation ~ 
RE: 	 Docket No. 110020-WS, Application for certificates to provide water and 

wastewater service in Marion County by OB Utility Systems, L.L.C. 

Please add the attached documents to the Docket Correspondence - Consumers and their 
representatives file in the above-referenced docket. These documents were provided to 
Commission staff by a customer of OB Utility Systems, L.L.C. via email and fax on Octo~r 28'1'1 
2011, and November 1,2011. Thank you. ;;; ff: 

(J 0 0 
C) ..:::: :" 

Attachments 	 ("') 3: , <:: 
r-3: N mcc: ECR (Walden) 	 fTI- ,; 
::;0 (,.;') ..." c,."J

GCL (Jaeger) 	 ::x: tJ) :x: IFPSC. ClK CORRES~NDENCB 	 C) ··n 
z ~ --0OAd.il.tl'ltfnO p'rtNsOlf (/)

DOcUMENT NO (J Co.suDler ~ C) 
DISTRIBUTION: . -~lr1C:.\-\L 
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Equity LifeStyle Properties, Inc. 
Southhgion 
5100 W. Lemon St., Suite 308 
Talnpa, FL 33609 
(813) 282-6754 
(8t~)2B9-7628 fax 

OakBeod 
10620 S.W. 27111 Ave. 
I#A-I24 
0eaJa. FL 34476 

Re: aenlicatiQg [or Puglic Utility - Legal Notice 

Dear Oak Bend Homeowner{s): 

This letter is in reprds to the decision by the OWDe!' and operator ofOak Bend to apply to the State of 
Florida to have its water troawent 'acUities become a regulated utility. PllJ'suant to Florida Statutes. a 
1cpt n6tice (atttdltd Ura\)) is lequire<! to M ient out to an parties a.fttcted by the utility application. 

\ 

The application process, dependins on various factors, may ranse from 3·18 months. Please note that 
during this process. represenlatlves of Equity Lifestyle Properties will be communicating; updates with 
your Homeowners Association. At some point during the application process. ELS plans to conduct 8. 

meeting with homeowners to address any questiona or coneerns. After as establishes the water 
treatment facilities as publicly regulated utilities, as plans to reduce 'the oummt base m1t in an 
appropriate amouDt to offset the new rates that will be establisbed during the application process. In 
aoneral. the chlUge for the utility services will be based upon each lots usage and the rate approved by the 
state. We anticipate the bill to bo monthly from the new utility company we establish. BLS is currently 
In the process ofmetering evO'l'}' single site within the community in antiCipation ofthe above. 

In summuy. ELS has started the process of ciwlging Oak Bend water treatment fac:ilities from a 
private utiliI)' to a publicly regulated utility. We antJcipate the applic.a.tion process will take anywhere 
from 3·18 months. ELS representatives will b~ in constant communication with each community's HOA 
during the process. Prior to any unbundling of services.. effecting rent, ELS representatives wilJ hold a 
meeting with both the homeowners and HOA to address any questions or concerns. 

Respectfully. 

Equity LifeStyle Properties, Inc. 


Jeffrey 1Fannon 

Vice President - 'Ea&tem Region 


enclosure 
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APPUCATION FOR ORIGINAL CERTIFICATE ~~ , 

(FOR APROPOSED OR EXISTING SYSTEM REQUESTING ~aII:~/f¥. ! 
INITIAL RATES AND CHARGES) ~ IN ......... m ~ , 

fr/tI .J-1.1 Jh.d ~ · ~ 
(Section 361.045. Florida Statutes) ,..,,-- ~~ 

j~~8~:;lQ 

6 0.. - A-duJ,., J,vt. ~ 

LIGALNODCE . 1CVr ~~~ r ~~
 
t'>'" r3~ I D, QIJ) II, 8.:-':"'1l 

.,. Noti~ is bercby given on June 10J 20U, pursuant to Section 367.045. Flerida-·Statutes; of-~ 
the application of OB Utility Systems, L.L.C., to operate a water and wastewater utility to' l) 1s. 
provide servicc to the followina described tenitory Marion County. Florida. w.o./.4/ 

;tr 
A PARCEL OF LAND LYING AND BEING IN SECTION 26, TOWNSHIP 16 ~ 
SOUTH, RANGE 21 EAST, SAID LANDS LVING AND BEING IN MARION ~... 
COUNTY, FLORIDA, AND BeING MORE PARTICULARLY DeSCRI~ED AS /'j)twZ-.. . . 
FOLLOWS; ~ 

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID secnoN 26i THENCE . ..Ju,wJ;6r­
N8ao51'15"W, ALONG THE SOUTH UNE OF SAID SECTION 26, A DISTANCE a- . _., I, 
OF 1326.27 FEET TO THe POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED ~ 
PARCEL; THENCE CONTINUE N88°S1'1S·'W ALONG SAID SOUTH UNE A ~~ 
DISTANCE OF 349.48 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY 
LINE OF INTERSTATE 75; mENCE N29°25'14"W ALONG SAID EASTERLY 
RIGHT OF WAY UNE OF INTERSTATE 75. A DISTANCE OF 1920.04 FEET TO 
THE WEST UNE OF THE SOllTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECfION 26; THENCE 
NOlo09'30"e ALONG SAID WEST UNE OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 
26 A DISTANce OF 331.96 TO THe NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE 
NORTH 1/2 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 26i THENCE 
S88°51'51"E ALONG SAID NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 1/2 OF "rHE NORTH 
1/2 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF secnoN 26 A DISTANce OF 2623,90 FEET 

. _.TO. IH.E...WEST RIGHT OF WAY UHE· OF ·27TIo4· AVENUE;· T-HEN·G:E-5011lO31t4"W· ....- - •...... - . 
ALONG SAID WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINe A DISTANce OF 661.64 fl'!ET TO THE 
NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID 
secnoN 26; THENCE.N88°51'30"W ALONG THE SAID NORTH UNE OF THE 
SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SEcnON 26 A DISTANCE OF 
1300.06 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF 
THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SEC1l0N 26; THENCE SOl°06122nW ALONG THE 
weST UNE OF SAID SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 
26 A DISTANCE OF 1323.86 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. CONTAINS 
61.81 ACRES MORE OR LESS. 

Any objeotion to the said application must be made in writq &Wi fileg with the Office of 
Commission Clerk, Florida. Public Serviee Coounissio~ 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, 
Ta.1lahassee, Plorida 32399·0850, within thirty (30) days from the date of this noticc. At tho same . 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

NOTICE OF CUSTOMER MEETING 

TO mE CUSTOMERS OF OB mILlrY SYSTEMS, L.L.C. 

AND 

ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS 

DOCKET NO. l10020·WS 

APPLICATION OF OB UTILITY SYSTEMS. L.L.C. 

FOR WATER &. WASTEWATER CER.TIFICATES 

AND INITIAL RATBS &: CHARGES 


IN MARlON COUNTY 


Issued: October 20,2011 

Notice il hereby given that the Florida Public Service Commission Staff will conduct a 
customer meeting to discuss the application of08 Utility Systems. L.L.C. (OB Utility or Utility) 
for water and wastewater certificates and initial rates and charges in Marion County. The 
meeting will be held at the following time and place: 

Tuesday, November 8, 2011, 10:00 a.m. 

Oak. Bend Clubhouse 


10620 S.W. 21111 Avenue, #12SA 

Ocala, FL 34476 


All persons who wish to comment are urged to be present at the beginning of the 
meeting, since the meeting may be adjourned early if no customers are present. One or more of 
the Commissioners of the Florida Public Service Commission may attend and participate in this 
meeting. The meeting will begin as scheduled and will continue until all customers who wish to 
speak have been heard. 

If a named stann or 'other disaster fCquires canoellation ofthe meeting, Commission Staff 
will attempt to give timely direct notice to the parties. Notice ofcancellation of the meeting will 
also be provided on the Commission's website (http://www.psc.8tate.fl.us) under the Hot Topics 
link found on the home page. ClIlceliation can also be confirmed by calling the Office of the 
General Counsel at (SSO) 413-6199. 

Pursuant to the provisions ot the American with Disabilities Act, any person requiring 
special acoommodations to participate, at the customer meeting should contact the Office of 
Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770 at least five calendar days prior to the meetin". Any 
penon who is hearing Of speech impaired should contact the Florida Public Service Commission 
usinS the Florida Relay Service, which can be reached at (800) 955-8771 (TOO). 

. i 

" 

" .. " "1 
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ft1RI!QSE 

The pUrpose of this meeting is to give customers and other interested persons an 
opportunity to offer comments and questions to the Commission Staff regarding the quality of 
service the Utility provides and the proposed rates and charges included in. this n.otice, as well as .' 
any other issues. Commission Staff will summarize OB Utility's proposed filing and answer :,' 
questions to the extent possible. A representative from the Utility will be available to respond to :' 
questions. .. __..,.,..... 

At the beginning of the meeting, procedures will be established for the order of ( 
comments. The Commission Staff will have sign-up sheets, and customers will be called to \ 
spefdc in the order in which they sign up. C~~!~on Staff w.m be ayai~ab~e to coordinate )\ 
customers' comments and to assist members of the public. 

,..;...........".,... 


Any penon who wishes to comment or provide infonnation to Commission Staff may do 
so at the meeting, orally or in writing. Written comments may also be sent to the Commission at . 
the address provided at the end of this notice. Your letter will be placed in the concspondence 
tile of this docket. You may also submit comments through the Public Service Commission's 
toll-free facsimile line at (800) 511-0809. 

BACKGROUND 

08 Utility Systems. L.L.C. (08 Utility or Utility) is a Class C water and wastewater 
utility serving approximately 262 water and wastewater customers in Marion County. On 
September 20, 2011, the Commission granted the Utility water and wastewater certificates. The 
Utility bas also applied for authority to charge initial rates and charges. Commission Staff will 
address the same with a recommendation to the Commission at a later dale to be determined. 

PROPOSED RATES AND CHABOES 

The Utility has provided proposed initial rates and charges. These rates are subject to 
change based on information lathered at the customer meeting, further staff review, and the tinal 
decision by the Commissioners. The Utility's proposed rates and charges are as follows: 
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W.terBatet 

Residential Service 

Dy. Eacilitt ~~ b:l Me. §i~! 

S18" X 3/4" 


, Gallonage Charge per 1,000 Gallons 

General SeryiQCi 

au~ FaciJiJ! em; hI Mllt;[ Sif&; 

S/8" x3/4 f1 

1" 

1.5" 

2" 

3" 

4'1 

6" 

Gallonage Charge per 1,000 Gallons 


!'astewlter Retp 

&Cfidential Service 
Base Facility Charge - AU Meter Sizes 
Gallonage Charge per 1,000 Gallons (6,OOO gallon cap) 

Gam Service 

Bas; facilitY Qhara; bl! Meter Sim: 

SIS" x 3/4" 

1" 

1.5" 

2" 

3" 

411 


6" 

Gallonage Charge per 1.000 gallons 


UTILITY'S 
PROPOSED 


RATES 


S10.58 
52.77 

S10.58 
!I526.45 


$52.90 

$84.64 


5158.70 
5264.S0 
5529.00 
52.77 

UTILITY'S 

PROPOSED 


RATES 


$16.60 
53.29 

$16.60 
$41.50 
583.00 


5132.80 

$249.00 

$415.00 

$830.00 

$3.29 

-3­
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fROCEPURES AfTER CUSTOMER MEETINQ 

After the meeting, Public Service Commission Staff will prepare a recommendation to be 
submitted to the Public Service Commission at a later date to be determined. The Commission 
will then vote on Staff's recommendation at a Commission Conference. The Commission will 
thereafter issue a proposed agency action (PAA) order containing rates which may be different 
from those contained in sta.ff's fmal recommendation. Substantially affected persons have 21 
days from the date the PAA order is issued to protest the order. If you wish to view a copy of 
Staff's recommendation Or any other documents related to this application, you may visit the 
Commission's website at www.f1oridapsc.com.Click on Dockets and Filings)Doekets and 
then type in the docket number, 110020. 

HOW TQ,CQNIACT THE COMMISSION 

Written comments regardin& the Utility and the proposed rates for this case may be 
directed to this address: 

Ann Co]e, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee. FL 32399-0850 

All correspondence should refer to Docket No. 110010.WS, OD Utility Sy.tems, L.L.C. 

If you wish to contact the Commission regarding complaints about service, you may caU 
the Commission's Division of Service, Safety and Conswner Assistance at the following toll-free 
nwnber: (800) 342·)552. 

For any other questions related to this case. you may contact Melissa Jones-Alexis at 
(850) 413-6997, Tom Walden at (8S0) 413-6950, or Ralph Jaeger at (850) 413·6234. 

-4~ 

http:110010.WS
www.f1oridapsc.com.Click
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AE'Cr'IVE GIV~NS LAW GROUP, PLLC 

Mailing Address: c: D--FPSl/Attorneys & Counselors at Law /1 '. Physical Address:
P.O. Box 2604 	 Telephone: (813) 251-6700 ";~{;~ I 201 N.Franklin Street 
Tampa, FL 33601 	 Toll Free: (800) 716-6206 ;- . . "$uite 170011 AUG 17 AM 9: '2 Facsimile: (813) 251-4542 Tampa; FL 33602 

KByrd@givenslawgroup.com 	 ... 
/"?..,

COMMISSION 	 .<:, 

. CLERK
Stann W. Givens, Partner Ellen D. Ostman, Senior Attorney 
Board Certified Marital & Family Lawyer Board Certified Marital & Family Lawyer
Fellow, American Academy of Matrimonial Lawyer 
Supreme Court Certified Family Mediator O. Kim Byrd 

Christian M. Givens, Partner 
Damien L. McKinney 

Robert D. Sparks, Partner Garrett S. Riley 
August 12, 2011 

Ralph Jaeger, Senior Attorney 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 110020-WS - Application of OB Utility Systems, L.L.C. 

Dear Mr. Jaeger: 

This is to advise you that Oak Bend Homeowners Association, Inc. does not wish 
to participate in a formal procedure regarding their objection in this docket. However, 
they do wish to reserve the ability to address the Commissioners at the Agenda 
Conference or any other public hearing on the subject application. 

Please provide me with a copy of the Commission staffs recommendation when 
it is available. Please also provide me with notice of the Agenda Conference or any 
other public hearing. 

Thank you for your kind assistance in this matter. 

OKS/kc 

cc: 	 Oak Bend Homeowners Association, Inc. 
Office of the Commission Clerk (Docket No. 110020-WS) 
OB Utility Systems, LLC c/o Equity lifeStyle Properties, Inc. 

mailto:KByrd@givenslawgroup.com
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STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF THE GENE~~~~fI,-r:r'Li=f)SA

S. CURTIS KISER liLl.tt:1 V,_,....I \..,I \.,ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR GENERAL COUNSEL 
RONALD A. BruSE (850)413-6199 11 JUL 28 AM II: 43 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE I. BROWN 

COf1 t'iI S S ION 
CLERK

Jluhlic~£r&ice QIommizzion 
July 28, 2011 

O. Kim Byrd 
Givens Law Group, PLLC 
P.O. Box 2604 
Tampa, FL 33601 

Re: Docket No. ll0020-WS - Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater 
service in Marion County by OB Utility Systems, L.L.C. 

Dear Ms. Byrd: 

Thank: you for your letter dated July 12,2011, in which you expressed your objection to 
the above-referenced docket. 

OB Utility Systems, L.L.C. (OB Utility or Utility) will continue to provide water and 
wastewater services to its customers using its existing water and wastewater facilities during the 
pendency of the application process. The Utility has proposed to exclude the cost of providing these 
essential services from lot rental fees and instead establish rates and charges approved by the Florida 
Public Service Commission (Commission). The Utility has indicated in its application that the 
approved rates will be offset by appropriate decreases in current lot rental fees. If the Commission 
approves the Utility's application, its regulation by the Commission will ensure that customers receive 
these services in a safe, affordable, and reliable manner. The Commission exercises regulatory 
authority in key areas such as rate base/economic regulation, competitive market oversight, and 
monitoring of safety, reliability, and service. 

OB Utility has submitted to the Commission for review proposed rates and charges in 
conjunction with its application for water and wastewater certificates. The Utility's proposed 
residential rates for water service are a base facility charge of $14.05 and a gallonage charge of $2.17 
per 1,000 gallons. The Utility's proposed residential rates for wastewater service are a base facility 
charge of$16.60 and a gallonage charge of $3.29 per 1,000 gallons up to 10,000 gallons. The Utility 
has also proposed miscellaneous service charges, which can be reviewed in its application, accessible 
online at the Commission's website located at: 

http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/cms/docketdetails.aspx?docket= 110020 
Commission staff is reviewing the proposed rates and charges and is currently scheduled to file its 
recommendation regarding the approval of the same on August 11, 2011. 

CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.noridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.n.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.n.us
http:http://www.noridapsc.com
http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/cms/docketdetails.aspx?docket
http:of$16.60


O. Kim Byrd 
Page 2 
July 28, 2011 

Before acting on your letter, the Commission must know your intent regarding your 
objection to the above-referenced certification in this docket. If you choose to pursue a protest 
of this docket, you will have certain rights and responsibilities to put on your case, including 
filing written testimony, participating in motion practice and formal discovery, filing a 
prehearing statement, attending a prehearing conference to be held in Tallahassee, Florida, 
putting on witnesses and cross-examining utility and other witnesses at the hearing, and filing a 
post-hearing brief. All of these activities will have due dates that will be required to be met by 
all parties to this proceeding. 

That being said, if you do not wish to pursue a formal hearing, your letter will be placed 
in the correspondence side of the docket file in this case, where your concerns will remain 
available for review and informational purposes. Additionally, upon your request, we can send 
you a copy of staff's recommendation and you may address the Commissioners at the Agenda 
Conference. 

If you wish a formal proceeding (hearing) on your protest in this docket, please submit to 
the undersigned a petition requesting a formal proceedings in accordance with the requirements 
of Rule 28-106.201, Florida Administrative Code, by Thursday, August 10, 2011. Your 
petition should be made in writing and should be addressed to the Florida Public Service 
Commission, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850. If we do not hear from you by Thursday, August 10, 2011, we will 
assume that you do not wish to pursue a formal hearing and your letter will be placed in the 
correspondence side ofthe docket file in the above-referenced matter. 

If you have any questions regarding the initiation of the protest process or the information 
contained herein, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned at (850) 413-6234 or 
rjaeger@psc.state.fl.us. 

Sincerely, 

Ralp Jaeger, Esq. 
Senior Attorney 
Office of the General Counsel 

RRJ/th 

cc: 	 Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 110020-WS) 
Division of Economic Regulation (Jones-Alexis, Walden) 
Office of Public Counsel 
Michael G. Cooke (OB Utility Systems, L.L.C.) 

mailto:rjaeger@psc.state.fl.us


Mailing Address: 
P.O. Box 2604 
Tampa, FL 33601 

GIVENS LAW GROUP, PLLC 
Attorneys & Counselors at Law 

Telephone: (81 3) 251 -6700 
Toll Free: (800) 716-6206 
Facsimile: (813) 251-4542 

KByrd@givenslawgroup.com 

Stann W. Givens, Partner 
Board Certified Marital & Family Lawyer 
Fellow, American Academy of Matrimonial Lawyer 
Supreme Court Certified Family Mediator 

Christian M. Givens, Partner 
CONS- R 

Robert D. Sparks, Partner 

July 12, 201 1 

Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
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Ellen D. Ostman, Senior Attorney 
Board Certified Marital & Family Lawyer 

0. Kim Byrd 
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Re: Objection to Application of OB Utilitv Systems, L.L.C. 

Dear Commission Clerk: 

As the legal representative of the Oak Bend Homeowners Association, Inc., and 
on its behalf, I am writing to object to the application of OB Utility Systems, L.L.C. to 
operate a water and wastewater utility and provide service in Marion County, Florida. 

Upon information and belief, OB Utility Systems, L.L.C., is owned by Equity 
Lifestyle Properties, Inc., which also owns Oak Bend Mobile Home Park. OB Utility 
Systems, L.L.C. seeks to install and operate a public water system in the mobile home 
community. 

Oak Bend Homeowners Association, Inc., objects to the installation and 
operation of the public water system because water services is already provided to the 
residents of the Oak Bend Mobile Home Park at no additional costs pursuant to the 
provisions of a mobile home prospectus filed by the owners of Oak Bend Mobile Home 
Park as required by the Mobile Home Act, Chapter 723 of the Florida Statutes. The 
approval of the application of OB Utility Systems, L.L.C., will result in the residents of 
Oak Bend Mobile Home Park having to pay more money for something that the park 
owner has promised to provide at no additional charge. 

Currently, the cost of water is included in the monthly rental amount paid by the 
residents of Oak Bend Mobile Home Park. Any increases in the monthly rental amount 
are subject to the provisions of the Mobile Home Act. If the owners of the park install a 
water system, they will be able to charge separately for water usage. Increases to the 
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amount the park owner charges the residents for water are not subject to the provisions 
of the Mobile Home Act. Therefore the installation of a water system will allow the 
owners of Oak Bend Mobile Home Park to avoid the protections the Mobile Home Act 
affords the residents for some portion of the monthly amount charged the residents. The 
owners of Oak Bend Mobile Home Park have indicated that they intend to reduce the 
rental amount to compensate the residents for the additional charge for water, but they 
have not indicated how much that reduction will be. The park owner has the sole 
discretion to determine what that amount will be. 

The installation of the water system will allow the owner of Oak Bend Mobile 
Home Park to charge each resident separately for water service. This will result in the 
park owner having the ability to raise the rates for water service and for monthly rent, 
doubling the park owner's opportunity to increase the amounts paid by the residents. 

The installation and operation of a water and wastewater system by OB Utility 
Systems is not in the best interest of the residents of Oak Bend Mobile Home Park and 
they object its application to do so. 

0. Kim Byrd 

OKB/kc 

cc: HOA Oak Bend 
Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc. 

Page 2 of 2 


